
JUNIUS V. BEAVER, SR. 
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW 

SUITE 201 

LINCOLN FEDERAL BUILDING 

600 SOUTH FOURTH STREET 

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202 
583- 1223 

582 3301 

January 4, 1978 

?Ir. Harold Weisberg, Publisher 
Route 12 - Old Aeceiver Foad 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. 4eisberg: 

Thank you for your letter of December 28, 1977, enclosing a copy of the Baird tape transcript. Too bad the Assassinations Committee didn!t see fit to "leak" this in its entirety to the press, as they haVe done with testimony taken in "executive session". I am enclosing copies of press reports which appe- red after these executive sessions, which may be of interest to you. 

Also enclosed is check for 425.00 to cover your costs of copying :aterial already forwarded to me, and -- hopefully --any additional 'naterial which you or your good wife are able to locate in the future relating to Baird. 

I will try to keep you advised of developments, if you are interested. 

Sincerely, 

 'Sr. Junius V. Beaver, Sr. 

Enc: Newspaper clippings 
Check for 425.00 


